Panasonic

Ben Botros, Project Manager
Product Safety and Compliance Department

Class II Permissive Change Letter

April 17,2017
ITP-16-F011
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Panasonic Single Modular under
FCC ID: ACI9TGWLI16A / Certified Under FCC Parts 15B, 15C and 15E
for Installation within Panasonic Personal Computer Model CF-54

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for
its application with FCC ID: ACJI9TGWLI16A.

This change represents:

1. Add a new host: Panasonic Personal Computer Model CF-54 to the certified module which was originally
granted on 01/30/2017 under FCC ID: ACJ9TGWLI16A.

2. The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the
original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Panasonic Corporation of North America, take the
responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Sincerely,

Afh A

Ben Botros

Project Manager

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Product Safety & Compliance Department

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Two Riverfront Plaza, 9" Floor, Newark, NJ 07102-5490
Tel/Fax: 201-348-7760 / Ben.Botros@us.panasonic.com






